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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: John Betts' Minerals - Make Me An Offer

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

MAKE AN OFFER 
I need space and will accept any reasonable offer for the large minerals listed on this 

week's mineral update page.  
 
 
- Topaz (gem crystal with recrystallized healed fracture) from Pune District, India 
- Cerussite and Quartz in Galena solution cavity from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville District, 
Pennsylvania 
- Fluorite from Firestone Level, Skears Mine, England 
- Fluorite from De'an Mine, Wushan, China 
- Inesite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Wulfenite with Calcite from Jianshan Mine, Kuruktag Mountains, 300 km southeast of Ürümqi, 
China 
- Barite from Volcano Vein, San Diego Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorite with Calcite from Kharan District, Pakistan 
- Fluorite with Calcite from Kharan District, Pakistan 
- Pyrite and Calcite from Bull's Ferry Road condominium construction site, New Jersey 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Scholzite from Reaphook Hill, Australia 
- Analcime, Natrolite, Aegirine, Serandite, Microcline Rhodochrosite, Polylithionite from 
Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Fluorite from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire 
- Kinoite with Apophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Natrolite from Mariánská Hora Hill, Ústí nad Labem (Aussig), Czech Republic 
- Stilbite from Aurangabad, India 
- Heulandite on Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, No. 6 Shaft, China 
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Prehnite from Tafelkop, Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia 
- Pseudomalachite from Schuyler Copper Mine, New Jersey 
- Prehnite pseudomorph after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite from Mumbai (Bombay) District, India 
- Quartz over Calcite on Amethyst Quartz from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Stilbite from Nashik District, India 
- Fluorite with Barite from Rosiclare District, Illinois 
- Uralite (amphibole pseudomorphs after a clinopyroxene) from Alexandria Bay, New York 
- Margarite from Chester Emery Mines, Massachusetts 
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- Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Malachite and Chrysocolla over Calcite on Cuprite from Bisbee, Arizona 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with white zoning from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Fluorite from White Rock Quarry, Clay Center, Ohio 
- Descloizite on Calcite from Prince Mine, north slope of Prince Mountain, Arizona 
- Stilbite and Calcite from Ferrante Quarry, Bernardsville, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz stalactitic formations from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Fluorite from Mina el Tule, Melchor Múzquiz, Mexico 
- Analcime with Calcite from Cape Split, Blomidon Peninsula, Canada 
- Quartz from Radautal, Bad Harzburg, Germany 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Kyanite from Dundee Falls, Gorham, Maine 
- Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Quartz var. Solution Quartz from Jeffrey Quarry, near North Little Rock, Arkansas 
- Quartz on Quartz from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Wollastonite with Diopside in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
 

  

  See these minerals online at:  
Weekly Mineral Update 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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